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July 29, 2002

Mr. William F. Stephens, Director

Division of Energy Regulation

State Corporation Commission

1300 East Main Street, Tyler Building

Richmond, Virginia 23218

Dear Mr. Stephens:

I am writing on behalf of Delmarva Power & Light Company (“Delmarva”).   By letter dated May 29, 2002, you asked for comments regarding the feasibility, effectiveness and value of collecting the information detailed by Senate Bill 684 (“S.B. 684”).  An initial meeting of interested stakeholders was held on July 17, 2002.  Following that meeting, you indicated that stakeholders may submit additional follow-up comments on S.B. 684.  Delmarva would like to provide the following comments.

Delmarva is a Delaware and Virginia corporation that provides electric service to approximately 21,500 retail customers and one wholesale customer in Accomack and Northampton Counties on Virginia’s Eastern Shore.  Delmarva’s Virginia customers produce only approximately 3% of Delmarva’s annual electric revenues.  Delmarva is a wholly owned subsidiary of Conectiv, which is incorporated in Delaware and is a registered holding company under the federal Public Utility Holding Company Act of 1935.  Accordingly, Delmarva only operates in a very small section of Virginia’s Eastern Shore serving a limited number of customers.

Section 1(B) of S.B. 684 indicates that, for every generator of electric energy operating within the Commonwealth, the following electric generation data should be collected for the period commencing January 1, 1996 and ending December 31, 2001, and for periods subsequent to December 31, 2001:  “(i) an inventory of generating units located within the control area of the utility, . . .  (ii) the historical generating capabilities of each unit compared to actual operating parameters . . . and (iii) total hourly load in the control area compared to the total hourly load in Virginia.”

The information being requested by § 1(B) of S.B. 684 by its terms applies only to those generators who comprise a control area.   Delmarva is not itself a control area, and in any event the very small section of the Commonwealth in which Delmarva operates certainly does not constitute a control area.
  Rather, Delmarva is a member of the PJM Interconnection, L.L.C. and is within the PJM control area.  The information requested by § 1(B) is thus calculated and maintained by PJM for the entire PJM control area, not by Delmarva.  In addition, Delmarva owns no generation in Virginia or, for that matter, anywhere else.  Because Delmarva is neither a generator nor has a separate control area, Section 1(B) by its terms is inapplicable to Delmarva.  Accordingly, Delmarva requests an exemption from the information reporting requirements contained therein.

Should there be any questions concerning Delmarva’s position in this matter, please contact me at (302) 454-4872.  An additional copy of these comments is being forwarded via electronic mail to sestes@scc.state.va.us.

Sincerely,

W. Michael Von Steuben

cc:
Randall V. Griffin, Esquire


Guy T Tripp, Esquire


Gary B. Cohen
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� A “control area” refers to an electric system that is centrally dispatched and coordinated, and capable of regulating generation in order to maintain interchange schedules with other electric systems.  





